



California Regional Water Quality Control Board

Los Angeles Region



Linda S. Adams
Cal/EPA Secretary

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 200, Los Angeles, California 90013
Phone (213) 576-6600 FAX (213) 576-6640 - Internet Address: <http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles>

Arnold Schwarzenegger
Governor

August 18, 2010

Mr. Daniel S. Samorano
Raytheon Company
1151 East Hermans Road
TU, Bldg 826
Tucson, AZ85706

Dear Mr. Samorano:

REVISED TENTATIVE ORDER - TERMINATION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR FORMER HUGHES MISSILE SYSTEMS COMPANY, 8433 FALLBROOK AVENUE, CANOGA PARK, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. 95-012, CI-7483)

On July 14, 2010, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) sent you a copy of the tentative order to terminate Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR), Order No. 95-012 for discharge of treated groundwater at former Hughes Missile Systems Company located at 8433 Fallbrook Avenue, Canoga Park.

We have made some editorial changes in the tentative order and we are sending you a copy of the revised tentative order to show where the changes have been made.

In accordance with administrative procedures, this Regional Board, at a public hearing, will consider the enclosed tentative Order, which, in part, will terminate WDR Order No. 95-012. The hearing will be held on September 2, 2010, at Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, 700 North Alameda Street, Los Angeles, California and will begin at 9:00 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call Ms. Dionisia Rodriguez at (213) 620-6122 or me at (213) 576-6618.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Chou, Ph.D., P.E.
Section Chief of Groundwater Permitting and Land Disposal

Enclosure: Revised Tentative Order for Termination of Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. 95-012

cc:: See mailing List

California Environmental Protection Agency



Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California's water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.

Mailing List

Ms. Sutida Bergquist, California Department of Public Health
Mr. Chris Nagler, Watermaster, California Department of Water Resources
Mr. Bernard Franklin, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health
Mr. Hoover Ng, Water Replenishment District-Southern California
Mr. Rod Collins, Department of Toxic Substances Control
Mr. Jacques Marcillac, Oneida Total Integrated Enterprises
Mr. Kenneth Katich, Trammell Crow Company
Mr. William Preston Bowling, Aerospace Cancer Museum and Education
Ms. Christina Walsh, Cleanuprocketdyne.org
Ms. Bonnie Klea
Ms. Chris Rowe
Mr. Daniel Wiseman



State of California
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, LOS ANGELES REGION

ORDER No. R4-2010-XXXX

TERMINATION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
FOR DISCHARGES TO LAND/GROUNDWATER

R
E
V
I
S
E
D
T
E
N
T
A
T
I

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region (Regional Board), finds:

Deleted: .

1. This Regional Board adopted Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR), Order No. 95-012 for Raytheon Company (Discharger) on January 23, 1995 for discharge of treated groundwater to groundwater basins in the Los Angeles Region at former Hughes Missile Systems Company located at 8433 Fallbrook Avenue, Canoga Park.

Deleted: .

2. On June 30, 2010, Discharger notified this Regional Board that the Discharger has ceased its discharge to groundwater basins.

Deleted: California

3. The Board finds that the WDR Order No. 95-012 is no longer applicable and shall be terminated.

4. The Regional Board has notified the Discharger and interested agencies and persons of its intent to consider termination of Order No. 95-012 and has provided them with an opportunity to submit their written views and recommendations. The Regional Board, in a public hearing, heard and considered all comments and testimony pertinent to the Order.

Deleted: <#>The WDR Order No. 95-012 is hereby terminated, except for enforcement purposes.¶

↑The termination of WDR is exempt from the provisions of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 21100), Division 13, Public Resources Code, in accordance with Water Code Section 13389.¶

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Waste Discharge Requirements, Order No. 95-012 be terminated, except for enforcement purposes.

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 3 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0" + Tab after: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.5"

The Executive Officer of this Regional Board is authorized, and he is hereby directed, to certify and submit copies of this Order to the Discharger, and to such individuals and governmental agencies that request it.

I, Samuel Unger, Interim Executive Officer, do certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of an Order adopted by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region on September 2, 2010.

Samuel Unger, P.E.
Interim Executive Officer

Deleted: .
Deleted: July 14

Revised Draft August 10, 2010